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Jim Benkoczy < jbenkocz@keywesicity.com>

2014 Fleet Purchase

2 messages

Jim Benkoczy < jbenkocz@keywestcity.com> Thu, Nov 7, 2013 at 3:50 PM
To: rquintero5210@yahoo.com

Hi Raul,

It's that time again for us to purchase police vehicles and | wanted to check with you to see if Duncan was
interested in submitting quotes this year.

We are buying ¢ Ford interceptor Utility SUV's with all the police stuff on/in them and 2 Ford F-250 4WD
diesels with emergency police lighting and equipment.

I can forward the specs if you like or just send me an e-mail declining to quote this year like in years past.
Thank you and 1 hope we can do something on these this year!

Lt Jim Benkoozy
Cornmander, Bupport Services Division
308.808-1027

Rauil Quintero < rquintero5210@yahoo.com> Fri, Nov 8, 2013 at 4:41 PM
Reply-To: Raul Quintero <rguintero5210@yahoo.com:
To: Jim Benkoczy <jbenkocz@keywestcity.com>

Heilo Lt.benkoczy.
Thank you for letting us know but we're not interested at this time.

From: Jim Benkoczy <ibenkocz@keywasicity com>
To: rguinterab210@yshoo.com

Sent: Thursday, November 7, 2013 3:50 PM’
Subject: 2014 Fleet Purchase

{Guoted tox hidden]
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